
<!Citl' of QI;ombstont
P.O. Box339 613 E. Allen Street

Tombstone, AZ 85638
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March 13, 2012

From: George Barnes

RE: Street Performance Ordinance 2011-11

To: Magistrate Court

P!ease be advised that the city has received a challenge to the above mentioned
Ordinance. Until this challenge can be resolved and based on the advice of the City
Attorney we have suspended enforcement.

Please consider this suspension in any pending cases related to the subject Ordinance.

~6-'"George Barnes, City Clerk/Manager
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